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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC

Introduction

udited Interim Financial Statements complies with the applicable legal
rities and Exchange Commission regarding interim financial statements.
f the unaudited financial statements prepared in accordance with
on issued by the International Accounting standards and
o rounding,numbers presented throughout this
d percentages may not precisely reflect the

Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc's una
requirements of the Nigerian Secu
These financial statements contain extract o

IAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ its interpretati
Council of Nigeria. Due t

adopted by the Financial Reporting
document may not add up precisely to the totals provided an
absolute figures.

We confirmed that SUNU Assurances Nigeria Plc has:
curities transactions by its directors on terms no less
Council of Nigeria (FRC),

a. adopted a code of conduct regarding se
exacting than the required standard set out in the Financial Reporting
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and provisions of Rule 17.15(d) of the Listings

Rules;
onfirm that its directors have complied

b. made specific enquiry of all directors and hereby c

with the required standard set out in the Listings Rules and in the Company's code of conduct

regarding securities transactions by directors

In line with the provisions of Rule 2.2 of the Rules Governing Free Float Requirements, the shareholding
unaudited Financial Statements for the period

pattern of the Company is disclosed at page 4 of the
ended 30th June, 2022.

Company's free float is in compliance with the Exchange's free float requirements

We confirm that the
for the Main Board on which the Company is listed
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

1 REPORTING ENTITY
These financial statements are the consolidat
incorporated in Nigeria and its subsidiaries,
Limited (formerly Managed Health Care Services

.es Nigeria Plc, a Company
ed financial statements of Sunu Assurances
namely EA Capital Management Limited and Sunu Health Nigeria

Limited) (hereafter referred to as " the Group').

as a result of the merger

f the merger arrangement,
ntly changed its

e Plc (the Company) emerged
Plc. In the scheme O
nsurance Limited and subseque!

tc formerly Equity Assuranc
nsurance Limited and First Assurance

the net assets of Equity Indemnity |

Sunu Assurances Nigeria P
between Equity Indemnity
First Assurance Plc acquired
name to Equity Assurance Plc.

imited Uiability Company, on

pany) was incorporated in Nigeria as @ private
a Public Liability Company in

Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc (the Com
e business and was converted to

13 December 1984 to carry out non-life insuranc
Limited (wholly

1985.
es namely: EA Capital Management
ealth

Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc (the Company) has two subsidiart
ealth Nigeria Limited (formerly Managed H

owned) which was incorporated on 29 October 2008 and Sunu H
Care Services Limited )(67.3% owned) which was incorporated on 11 December 1997.

urances Nigeria Plc and its subsidiaries are mainly the provision of non-life

The principal activities of Sunu AsS
nt and hospitality services.

insurance, health management, assets manageme
were approved for issue by the Board

The consolidated financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2022

of Directors on 28 July, 2022

2 SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

S/N HOLDERS TYPE No of Shareholders % holding No of holdings % holdings
1 Nigerian Shareholders 41,626 99.94 970,784,058 16.71
26 0.06 4,840,015,942 83.29

2 Foreign Shareholders
5,810,800,000 100.00

41,652 100.00

SHAREHOLDERS STRUCT URE AS AT JUNE 30,2022
S/N HOLDERS TYPE No of Shareholders % holding No of holdings % holdings
1 Individual 40,552 97.36 500,197,017 8.61
1,100 2.64 5,310,602,983 91.39

2  Corporate body
41,652 100.00 5,810,800,000 100.00

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) GOING CONCERN
The directors assess the group's future p
reason to believe that the group will not

erformance and financial position on a going concern basis and have no

be a going concern in the year ahead.

(b) STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH IFRS
These interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IAS 34,

(c) BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except f
or

the following:

: Non-derivative financial {nstruments are measured at fair value throu h
At fair value through Other Comprehensive Income and at fair value tl;'\rotr:t:';r:rﬂ‘go:‘r' loss
financial assets are measured at fair value.

Investment property is measured at fair value.
Insurance liabilities measured at present value of future cashflows.

(d) USEOF SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS AND MANAGEMENT JUDGEMENT
The presentation of the group’s financial statements requires management to m '
ak i
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities at the reporting date and theer:;:)‘::::ie;ma:fnt) l:)(:giemem
ncome

and expenses during the year ended.

4



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SuBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022
ounts of assets,

about the future that affect the reported am
e evaluated and are pased
elieved to be

tes and judgments are continually
\uding expectations of future events that are b
from these estimates.

tes and assumptions
es and equity. Estima

d other factors, inc
s. Actual results may differ

The Group makes estima
liabilities, income,expens
on historical experience an
reasonable under the circumstance:

ly by including it In comprehensive

ospective
iod of the change and

ting estimate is recognized pr
iod only; or in the per

The effect of a change in an accoun
if the change affects that per

income in the period of the change,
future periods, if the change affects both.
accounting

cal judgements in applying
d financial

information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and criti
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidate
statements is included in Note 4 of the financial statements.

(e) FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the consolidated financial statement of each entity of the group are m
currency that best reflects the economic substance of the underlying events and circumstances
entity(" the functional currency”). These consolidated financial statements are presented in Ni
which is the Company’s functional currency. The financial information has peen rounded t

thousand , except as otherwise indicated.

easured using the
relevant to that
gerian Naira(N),
o the nearest

NANCIAL REPORTING
lated by the Nationa
fies certain provision

on of Nigeria (NAICOM) under

cial reporting as

) REGULATORY AUTHORITY AND FI
s which have impact on finan:

The Company and its subsidiaries are regu
the Nigeria Insurance Act. The Act speci

| Insurance Commissi

follows:
(i) Section 20(1a) provides that provisions for unexpired risks shall be calculated on a time apportionment basis
of the risks accepted in the year.

(ii) Section 20(1b) requires provision for outstanding claims to be credited with an amount equal to the total
ding claims with a further amount representing 10% of the estimated figure for

estimated amount of all outstan
outstanding claims in respect of claims incurred but not reported at the end of the year under review.

(iii) Section 21(1a) requires maintenance of contingency reserves for general businesses at specified rate as set
out under Note 3.18 to cover flunctuations in securities and variation in statistical estimates

ency to be calculated in accordance with the Act.

(iv) Section 24 requires the maintenance of a margin of solv

(v) Section 10(3) requires insurance Companies in Nigeria to deposit 10% of the minimum paid up share capital

with the Central Bank of Nigeria

a to invest and hold investment in Nigeria

(vi) Section 25(1) requires an insurance Company operating in Nigeri
s in such accounts of the insurer. Note 52

assets equivalent to not less than the amount of policyholders’ fund

sets out assets allocation that covers policyholders’ funds.

section 59 of the Financial Reporting Council Act , 2011 (FRC Act) provides that in matters of financial
the FRC Act and other Acts which are listed in section 59(1) of

reporting, if there is any inconsistency between
the FRC Act, the FRC Act shall prevail. The Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria acting under the provision of

the FRC Act has promulgated IFRS as the National financial reporting framework of Nigeria. Consequently, th

provision of Section 20(1b) of the Insurance Act 2003 which conflicts with the provisions of IFRS have no: ,b :
adopted. Section 20(1b) of the Insurance Act requires provision of 10% for outstanding claims in re: o
claims incurred but not reported at the end of the year under review whereas Claims incurred but not Srzepf)ttz;

liabilities have been estimated in line with accounting policy.

(g) OFFSETTING
off and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position

Financial assets and liabilities are sot
when, and only when,the Group has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends either to settle on t
a ne

basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUB

SIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
r IFRS, or for gains and losses

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

3.1

nly when permitted unde

n the Group's trading activity.
tatements are set out

d, unless otherwise stated.

n a net basis 0

Income and expenses are presented 0
tions such as

arising from a group of similar transac
ion of these financial s

ed in the preparat
resente

The principal accounting policies appli
tently applied to all the periods p

below. These policies have been consis
i liance with IFRS ) .
e b el in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standa.rds
(IFRIC) applicable to Companies

These financial statements have been prepared . £ o
(IFRS) and International Financial Reporting Interpretations ommi fee IFF ;
reporting under IFRS. Additional information required by National regulations 15 included where appropriate.

t of financial position, the statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the consolidated statemen
ed statement of cash flows and the notes.

of changes in eauity, the consolidat

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ) N

Significant accounting policies are defined as those that are reflective of significant judgements and uncertainties
umptions and conditions.

and potentially give rise to different results under different ass
The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented in these financial

statements.

CONSOLIDATION

(i) Subsidiaries

The financial statements of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date the Group acquires control, up to the
date that such effective control ceases. For the purpose of these financial statements, subsidiaries are entities
over which the Group, directly or indirectly, has power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to

obtain benefits from their activities.

Changes in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
Fransactlons (transactions with owners). Any difference between the amount by which the non- controlling
interest is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and

attributed to the Group.

Inter- company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Companies within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses are also eliminated in the same manner as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been :
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. Investment in
subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company entity is measured at ;:ost

Acquistion - relateq costs are expensed as incurred.
If the business combination is achieved in stages, fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in th
e

acquiree is re- measured to fair value at the acquisition date through profit or loss

gi) lDispofsal of smljbsidiaries
n loss of control, the Group derecognises the assets and liabilities of idi
! the subsidia ing i

the oth_er c9mpon<::nts of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit arir;;\; r:)*r'lct?]nt{olhng lnterest_s and

recognised in p'roflt or loss. If the Group retains any interest in the previous subsidiary, th S .Of contrpl ]S

mea.sured at fair vaflue at the date that control is lost. Subsequently, that retained ir?:, en- such interest is

equity, accounted investment or as an available - for - sale financial asset depending :r:i;telieacioup tef? el
vel of influence

retained.



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SURSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022
arrow and well- defined objective such as the

.2

3.3

330

3.3.2

3.33

() Spectal purpose entities
Spacial Purpase entities that are created to accomplish a n

secuntivation of particular assety, ot the execution of spe
Of cevtain benefits to amployee,

. ! tatements,
The financial statements of special purpose entities are included in the Groups ”““""""'t:"" financial sta
where the substance of the relationship is that the Group controls the special purpose entity.

itic borrowlngs o lending transaetions or the pravision

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivatents include notes and coins on hand and highly Uquid financial assets with or iginal

maturities of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in thelr falr ‘vnl_m'.|::\|dn :m'
usex by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments, Cash and cash equivalents are carr

amortized cost in the statement of financial position,

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Recognition

The Group on the date of origination or purchase recognizes placements, equity securities and deposits at the fair
value of consideration paid. Regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settiement
date. All other financial assets and liabilities, including derivatives, are initially recognized on the trade date at

which the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Classification and Measurement
Initial measurement of a financial asset or liability is at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly

attributable to its purchase or issuance. For instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Financial assets include placement with banks, treasury bills
and equity instruments.

Financial assets are classified into one of the following measurement categories:

1. Amortised cost
2. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

3. Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) for trading related assets

The Group classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset’s

contractual cash flow characteristics.

Business Model Assessment
8 whether financial assets are managed in order to generate cash

flows from collection of contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both. The Group assesses business
mo@el ata Portfotro level reflective of how groups of assets are managed together to achieve a particular
business objective. For the assessment of business model the Group takes into consideration the following factors

Business model assessment involves determinin

1. The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In
particular, whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a
particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that

are funding those assets or rea:izing cash flows through the sale of the assets

2. How the performance of assets in a portfolio is evaluated and reported to Gro
up h -
makers within the Company's business lines; P heads and other key decision

e



SUNU ASSURANCES NI

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

3.3.4

GERIA PLC AND |TS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

INTING POLICIES
held within a business modet and how those risks are
es the assets;

ffect the performance of assets
management that manag

3. The risks that a
the Company's business lines'

managed;
4. How compensation is determined for

5. The frequency and volume of sales in

prior periods and expectations about future sales activity.

jal instruments at initial recognition. The

Management determines the classification of the financ
falls under three categories: )
d with the sole objective to collect contractual cash flows;

al cash

business model assessment
(a) Business Model 1(BM1): Financial assets hel
{b) Business Model 2 (BM2): Financial assets held with the obj

flows and selling; and

(c ) Business Model 3 (BM3):
BM2 above. These are basically financial as!
fair value changes.

The Group may decide to sell tinancial instruments held under the BM1
contractual cash flows without necessarily changing its business model i

ective of both collecting contractu

with neither of the objectives mentioned in BM1 or
ive to trade and to realize

Financial assets held
d with the sole objecti

sets hel
category with the objective to collect
f one or more of the following conditions

are met:
cant in value. A Sale of financial assets is considered
once during the quarter or at

(i) Where these sales are infrequent even if signifi
infrequent if the sale is one-off during the Financial Year and/or occurs at most
most three (3) times within the Financial Year.
nstruments held under the BM1 category with the objective to collect

of the following conditions

The Group may decide to sell financial i
ly changing its business model if one or more

contractual cash flows without necessari

are met:
(ii) Where these sales are insignificant in value both individually and in aggregate, even if frequent. A sale is
| assets sold is equal to or less than five (5) per cent of the

considered insignificant if the portion of the financial
carrying amount (book value) of the total assets within the business model.

e maturity of the financial assets and the proceeds from the sales

(iii)) When these sales are made close to th
g contractual cash flows. A sale is considered to be close to maturity
g contractual

_approximates the collection of the remainin
if the financial assets have a tenor to maturity of not more than one (1) year and/or the remainin

cash flows expected from the financial asset do not exceed the cash flows from the sales by ten (10) per cent.

Other reasons: The following reasons outlined below may constitute ‘Other Reasons’ that may necessitate selling

:in;nlclial ai‘sets. from_ the BM1 categt_:ry that will not constitute a change in business model:
2. SeuTng the f!nanc?al asset to realize cash to deal with unforeseen need for liquidity (infrequent)
. Selling the financial asset to manage credit concentration risk (infrequent) :

3. Selling the financial assets as a result of changes i i
the fi ges in tax laws (infrequent).
4. Other situations also depend upon the facts and circumstances which need to be judged by the

management

Cash flow characteristics assessment
The contractual cash flow characteristics assessment involves assessing the contractual features of
Of an

instrument to determine if they give rise w
to cash flows that a m
bt re col
c“:n’gl:mer:;.afg?:nﬁn:ll cash flows are consistent with a basic d:;i:stl.tn:rrl‘rﬁh ambulc bl
ws solely payments of principal and interest on the principal ::m:‘ntt;tl:hte v ;?present
standing (SPPI).

iy
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

trument at initial recognition. Principal may changea‘z\;er
Interest Is defined as consideration for the time ’

ipal amount outstanding and for other basic

Principal is defined as the fair value of the ins
as well as a profit margin.

the life of the instruments due to repayments.
of money and the credit risk associated with the princ :
lending risks and costs (liquidity risk and administrative costs),

a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost y
se objective is to

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if they are held within a l:ousinessl TM;;;:gts o ’J:, o loal m

hold for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent st::j e :, pmortized cost Bing e

interest. After initial measurement, debt instruments in this category are carried at a il gl

effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is t:'ne rattetthta': d;sr:(;t;rl:sr:;ing e § el

i life of the financial asset to the !

D el g s discount or premium on acquisition, transaction costt'.:l

come in the

asset. Amortized cost is calculated taking into account any premium b
and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Amortization is included in Interest in

Consolidated Statement of Income. Impairment on financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated using

the expected credit loss approach. ' .
Financial assets measured at amortized cost are presented net of the allowance for credit losses (ACL) in the

statement of financial position

b) Financial assets measured at FVOCI P
Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold
for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows_ )
represent payments that are solely payments of principal and interest. Subsequent to initial recognltlc?n,
unrealized gains and losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI are recorded in other comprehensive

Income (OCI).

c) Financial assets measured at FVTPL .
Financial assets measured at FVTPL include assets held for trading purposes, assets held as part of a portfolio
managed on a fair value basis and assets whose cash flows do not represent payments that are solely payments of
principal and interest. Financial assets may also be designated at FVTPL if by so doing eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise. These instruments are measured at fair value in
the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, with transaction costs recognized immediately in the

Consolidated Statement of Income.

d) Equity Instruments
Equity instruments are measured at FVTPL, unless an election is made to designate them at FVOCI upon purchase.
For equity instruments measured at FVTPL, changes in fair value are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of
Income. The Company can elect to classify non-trading equity instruments at FVOCI. This election will be used for
certain equity investments for strategic or longer term investment purposes. The FVOCI election is made upon
initial recognition, on an instrument-by-instrument basis and once made is irrevocable. Gains and losses on these
instruments including when derecognized/sold are recorded in 0OCl and are not subsequently reclassified to the
Consolidated Statement of Income. Dividends received are recorded in Interest income in the Consolidated
Statement of Income. Any transaction costs incurred upon purchase of the security are added to the cost basis of
the security and are not reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Income on sale of the security.

Financial liabilities are classified into one of the following measurement categories:

(a) Amortised cost
(b) Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P!

MPANIES

OLICIES

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

3.3.5

air value through profit or loss :
tegories:
\ue through profit or |oss fall into two ca
e s b t fair value through profit or loss

e) Financial Liabilities at f.
ading and financial liabilities designated a

Financial liabilities accoun
financial liabilities held for tr

on inception
fit or loss are financial ljabiliti

Financial liabilities at fair value through pro
d principally for the purpose 0

is classified as held for trading if it is incurre
it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed t
term profit-taking. Derivatives ar

evidence of a recent actual pattern of short
unless they are designated and effective as hedging instruments. Financial lia
obligations to deliver financial assets borrowe
value of financial assets are included in the inco
instruments classified as held for trading. Interes
‘Net interest income’.

nificantly reduce

PL when either the designation eliminates or sig
rwise arise or the financial liability contains one or more

odify the cash flows otherwise required. For liabilities
all changes in fair value are recognized in Non-interest
income in the Consolidated Statement of Income, except for changes in fair value arising from changes in

the Company's own credit risk which are recognized in OCI. Changes in fair value of liabilities due to
changes in the Company’s own credit risk, which are recognized in OCI, are not subsequently reclassified

to the Consolidated Statement of Income upon derecognition/extinguishment of the liabilities

s held for trading. A financial liability

f repurchasing it in the near term or if
ogether and for which there is

e also categorized as held for trading
bilities held for trading also include
d by a short seller. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair

me statement and are reported as ‘Net gains/ (losses) on financial
t expenses on financial liabilities held for trading are included in

Financial Liabilities are designated at FVT
an accounting mismatch which would othe
embedded derivatives which significantly m
designated at fair value through profit or loss,

f) Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not classified at fair value through profit or loss fall into this category and are

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost are debt securities in issue for which the fair value option is not applied,convertible bonds

and subordinated debts.

Reclassifications
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Group

changes its busfne.ss model 'for managing financial assets. A change in the Group’s business model will occurs only
when the Group either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations such as:

- Significant internal restructuring or business combinations; for example an acquisition of a private asset
management compagny that might necessitate transfer and sale of loans to willing buyers, this action will

. »
constitute changes in business model and subsequent reclassification of the Loan held from BM1 to BM2 Category

- Disposal of a business line i.e. Disposal of a busine
line i.e. ) ss segment
Any other reason that might warrant a change in the Group’s business model as determined by management

based on facts and circumstances

The following are not considered to be changes in the business model:

market conditions)
(b A temporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets

10



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICA
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

3.3.6

'3.3.7

3.4

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
30 JUNE, 2022

al assets between part

usiness models.
ts in accordance with the new

Group with different b
date’. Reclassification date is

s of the
ncial asse

ifies all affected final

(c ) A transfer of financi
ectively from the reclassification

When reclassification occurs, the Groug r:ieclassp rcation

i : assification is applied pros R if the Gro
?:;‘s;ngrs:tn;z:zlf ?::lﬁrst reporting period following the change in business trrr:ocli-zlc.l::srﬂ?catiopn d,ate s B
decides to shut down the retail business segment on 31st December 2018, the e X i
January, 2019 (i.e. the first day of the entity's next reporting period), the Group

i st previously
consistent with its former business model after 31st pecember, 2018. Gains, losses or intere p
recognised are not be restated when reclassification occurs.

irment of Financial Assets . . _ '
i sesses the under listed financial instruments for impairment using

In line with IFRS 9, the Group as
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) approach:
« Amortized cost financial assets; and

« Debt securities classified as at FVOCI;
PL are not subjected to impairment under the

Equity instruments and financial assets measured at FVT

standard.

Write-off .
The Group writes off an impaired financial asset (and the related impairment allowance), either partially
ry. After a full evaluation of a non-performing

or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recove
exposure, in the event that either one or all of the following conditions apply, such exposure shall be

recommended for write-off (either partially or in full):
a continued contact with the customer is impossible;

o recovery cost is expected to be higher than the outstanding debt;
o amount obtained from realisation of credit collateral security leaves a balance of the debt; or

o it is reasonably determined that no further recovery on the facility is possible.

REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES
Contracts entered into by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group is compensated for losses on one or
more contracts issued by the Group and that meet the classification requirements for the insurance contracts in
accounting policy in IFRS 4 are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Contract that do not meet these
classification requirements are classified as financial assets. Insurance contracts entered in to by the Group under
wh-ich the contract holder is another insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts
Reinsurance assets consist of short-term balances due from reinsurers, as well as long term receivables t;mat are
dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Am
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the rei o
insurance contracts and in compliance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance li b_l'r'emsured
f:m?r:y premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and are recognised as an expense when due aT;\:]g:oZreh

e right to set-off re-insurance payables against amount due from re-insurance and brokers in line with thep F

agreed arrangement between both parties.

The Group assesses its reinsurance assets for impairme i i iecti
reinsurance asset is. impaired, the Group reduceg the cra‘:r;r)l:\: :;ac:t?r’\:) 2:‘:;13 rt:ii;irls e ev.i dence that the
:\':mt)unt a.nd recognises thaF impairment loss in the income statement. The Group ga\a"c::satsr:“?t :)0 - e
Tha _a relpsurance as§et is impaired ysmg thg same process adopted for financial assets hel e Jectw.e evidence
e impairment loss is calculated using the incurred loss model for these financial asset: i el
S.

1
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3.5

3.6

3.7
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NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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and from agents, brokers and
ired, the Group
in the

edit losses which uses a
grouped

ated to insurance contracts
e. These

ecognised when du

here is objective evidence that the insurance r

e insurance receivable accordingly and reco
proach to measuring ex

lied the simplified ap
the expected credit losses, trade receiva

include amounts due to '
eceivable is impa

gnises that jmpairment loss

pected cr
bles have beeb

Receivables and Payables rel
Receivables and payables are
insurance contract holders. If t
reduces the carrying amount of th
income statement. The Group app
lifetime expected loss allowance. To measure
based on days overdue.

m the writing of non-life insurance contracts.
hich are incurred during a financial year and are

DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS .
ect and indirect costs arising fro
enue margins. It is calculated by applying to

Acquisition costs comprise all dir

Deferred acquisition costs represent a proportion of commission Wi
deferred to the extent that they are recoverable out of future rev
the acquisition expenses the ratio of unearned premium to written premium.

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

yments and other a
ments are carri

mounts due from parties which are not directly linked
ed at amortised cost.Other receivables are stated
doubtful of recovery.When a debt is deemed not collectible,it is
ctly to the profit and loss account to the extent not previously

ff debts is credited to the profit and loss account. Prepayments

Other receivables are made up of prepa
to insurance or investment contracts, prepay!
after deductions of amount considered bad or
written-off against the related provision or dire

provided for.Any subsequent recovery of written-o
are carried at cost less amortisation and accumulated impairment losses

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
In the separate financial statements of sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc, investments in subsidiaries is accounted for at

cost.

INVESTA_AENT PROPERTIES
Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both and that are insignificantly

g:zlte:fx fti:: :n;ities. ;n thelcgnsolidated group are classified as investment properties. These properties

nd residential buildings. The Group considers the owner-occupi i insignifi
. . . - pied portion as insignificant when
it occupies less than 20 percent. In order to determine the percentage of the portions, the Group guses the size of

the property measured in square metre.

Recognition of investment properties takes plac t t re economic benef h
( place only when it is probable th i efits that
) i ¢ at the future i
are associated with the investment property will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured lrel' bl 1
1ably.

Investment properties are measured initi i
tially at cost, including t i
e e G E d hitla y g transaction costs. The carryin i
e mzta:::’g er:(acr[t:dof ar;‘ existing investment property at the time the cost was inl(-:!:Jrrgefi“;:‘otuhnt lnClUd('_I‘S_
f es t .e costs of day-to-day servicing of an investment property. S . rect?gnltlon
; ment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market condit\:’i.onUbtsfrc\Iuent el
at the date of the

consolidated statement of financial position.

Gains or losses arising from the ch i
; anges in the fair value of i
consolidated i ' i e nvestment properti i i
i J:i(;mnf s\:;temgqt in the year in which they arise. Subsequpentp e;z:f‘:fe lnc.[u_ded in the
Group and the cost gf theer;t:r:\scpar: t;aeb::etahat ::turle economic benefits associated :::l{: t‘rs\ ln‘iIUded ey
the consolidated i measured reliably. All other repa ; € item will flow to the
investment prope'rnt;oi,s“l(:assteac:eometr,:t du':ng the financial period in whigh i{;ea; :r:‘?r‘\ztenzgce o e
n the nature, location and conditi urred, The fal
ion of the specific r value of
asset.
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES |
D ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022 ariod of the lease.
i THEReP:: :'gceivable is recognized in profit or loss and is spread on a stralght-tl':r;ec::sis'nczlsg (t‘:;eor; aspleions?
Where lease incentive, such as a rent free period are given to a Lessee, ; lm i il o o
investment property excludes any amount reported as a separate asset as a re

this basis.

on and accumulated impairment

t when the Group is able to
e software in a manner that will

3.9 [INTANGIBLE ASSETS

i) Software
ggttware acquired by the Group Is stated at cos :
developed software 1

losses. Expenditure on internally
demonstrate its intention and ability to complete the
generate future economic benefits and can reliably m
Development costs previously expensed cannot be capitalized. The c
software include all costs attributable to developing the software an . i b
amortized over its useful life. Subsequent expenditure on software assets 15 capitalized on ' !
future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other exPendlture is expensed as
incurred. Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
software, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expec;ted pattern of .
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The maximum useful life of software ls.fwe

| year end and adjusted

years.Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financia

if appropriate.

t less accumulated amortizati
s recognized as an assé

development and use th
easure the costs to complete the development.
apitalized costs of internally developed

d capitalized borrowing costs and are
ly when it increases the

(ii) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net identifiable assets of
the Company acquired at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried as cost

less accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses in goodwill are not reversed.

(iii)  Amortization of investment in Equity Resort Hotel Limited
ten off over the concession period of 25

The Company's investment in Equity Resort Hotel Limited will be writ
Profit/ (loss) accruing to the Company from the operations of

years and is tested annually for possible impairment.
the Hotel will be taken into statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(i) Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Land and building are subsequently carried at

revalued amount being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and sybsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the end of

the reporting period.

All other property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includ
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Any increase in assets carryin -
asa result of revaluation is credited to other comprehensive income and accumulated in Revaluatr'y‘ gSamount,
within Revaluation reserves in equity. The increase is recognized in profit or loss to the extent th ch N
reduction decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss. P

(ii) Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
0

the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodi ithi
; ied within i
Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the repl:;;’aratrtw,‘ll flow to t_he
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in F;)rofi]ts ;if{ecogmzed.
0SS as

incurred.
13
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE,
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ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

ANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2022
ver the estimated useful life

(iii) Depreciation line basis 0
i ided on a straight-line
d in Profit or Loss and ¥ OOV idual values are reviewed annually and

Depreciation is recognize:
of the assets.Depreciation methods, estimated.useful lives an:i r:::Et o
useful lives per class of @ MESS—— e

adjusted when necessary. The average

Assets class

Land 50 years
Buildings 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Motor Vehicles 5 years
Furniture and fittings 5 years
ICT equipment 5 years
Billboard

re economic benefits are
he asset which is calculated as the

(iv) De-recognition )
quipment is derecognized on disposal or when no futu
t is included in profit or loss in

An item of property and e A |
posal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of t

expected from its use or dis|
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asse
the year the asset is derecognized.

LEASES
Leases are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 16 and are accounted for in line with the following based on
whether the Group is the Lessor or the Lessee:.

(a) When the Group is the Lessee
At the commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset at cost and a lease liability, where
d at that date. The cost of the right-of-use

applicable, at the present value of the lease payments that are not pai
asset comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at or

before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee
and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring
the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and

conditions of the lease.

After the commencement date, the Group measures the right-of-use asset at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability
The Gr_our_) subsequently measures the lease liability by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on th;:‘
lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carryin
amqunt to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. The corresponding lease liabilities, where a rly gl
are included in otr}er liabilities. The interest element of the lease liabilities is charged to the ,Incom tpp i
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balancei): taht: o

liability for each period.

(b) When the Group is the Lessor
When assets are leased to a third party under finance lease terms, the present value of the lease i
income is

recognised as a receivable. The difference between the i

| : : ; gross receivable and th i
is recognised as unearned finance income. Lease income is recognised over thte (t!eF:':Asefn el th.e R
investment method (before tax), which reflects a constant periodic rate of return ot i leane osing e nes

IMPAIRMENT OF NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS
Non-financial assets are subject to impairment te
. ' sts whenever events in ci
:hat their carrying amourlt may not .be fully recoverable. Where the cac:nr'yci:ar:;ge[s ki S
egoverable amount,_whlch is the higher of value- in- use and fair value | i ek eeedy s
written down accordingly. ue (ess costs to sell, the asset is

14
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3.14

PANIES

URANCES NIGER!
are dlscounted to their present v'alue
oney and the risks

h flows
time value 0O

d futuré cas
nt of the

e estimate
ssme

e in use, th
ent market asse

sessing valu
eflects curr

For the purpose of as
nt rate that ™

using @ pre-tax discou
specific to the asset.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amoun
out on the asset's cash-generatlng unit, W
there are separd

tely identifiable cash flows.
testing is perfonned. lmpairment charges are included in Pr
previously recognized in other com

t of an lndlvldual asset, the im
ich the asset belong:

ofit or (0SS except to t

regardless of

prehenslve jncome.
t annually,

ful lives will pe tested for jmpairmen

ts with indefinite use
ersed.

Goodwill and intangible ass€

any indicators an jmpairment of goodwill will not be rev
deposit at least

ts not less than

Statutory deposit

er is expected to
deposit represen
f Nigeria (CBN).

ria , 2003, every insur
a(CBN). The Statutory

STATUTORY DEPOSIT
10(3) of the [nsurance Act of Nige!
h the Central Bank Of

In pursuant to Section

10% of its paid up capital with the Central ank of Nigeri
the 10% of the paid up capital of the Company deposited witl
js measured at cost

E CONTRACT LIABILITIES
tes risks that individuals, corporate
rty, personal accident, motor, liability, marine an

insured event. The company is therefore exposed to uncertainty surroundin
of claims under insurance contracts. The major risk is that the frequency and severity ©
than estimated or expected. The Group is engaged in the general and health insurance bu
risks it underwrites are insurance which € ed within one year of the occurren

laims are settl
rise to the claims.

n insurer. These
arise from an

cy and severity
be greater
sinesses and most of the
ce of the events giving

and other entities wish to transfer to 2
d other perils which may
g the timing, frequen
f claims may

INSURANC

The Group underwri
risks relate to prope

surance contracts, the Company has continued to apply certain accounting policies

with IFRS 4 on in
hangeover Nigeria GAAP.

In accordance
lied in accordance with pre-C

which are app

Technical Reserves
visions of Sections 20(1)

Technical Reserves are statutory amounts which a i
re computed in accordance with
(a) of the [nsurance Act of Nigeria 2003 as follows: p i

a) Insurance Funds

i) Reserves for unearned premium

premium is made on the basis of percentage of net premiums written on time

Reserves for unearned
rdance with section 20(1) (a) of the Insurance Act of Nigeria 2003

apportionment in acco

fi) Reserves for additional unexpired risk

additional unexpired risk reserves (AURR) i
) is recognized for an underwn
underwriting year wh iti
ere it is

A provision for
he estlmated cost of claims and expen wi
penses ould exceed the unea
rned premium reserv "UP
erve ("U R")

envisaged that t

iii) Reserves for outstanding claims
maintai
ned as the total amount of oustanding claims incurred and
an

Reser:.e: for outstanding claims is
repor
plus claims incurred but not reported ("IBNR") as at the balance sheet d
ate. The IBNR is based
on

the lability

15
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A PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERI
RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SUMMA
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022
b) Liability adequacy test o )8
is i t of whether the carrying amount of an jnsurance liablity needs to be ey o
T et of relits lated intangible assets decreased), base
y test on its insurance

d acquisition costs or re
of future cashflows. At each reporting date the Company p
liabilities less deferred policy acquisition expenses to ensure t
assessment shows that the carrying amount is inadequate,l the
by setting up an additional provision in the statement of financ
is calculated under the same method.

The provisions of the Insurance Act , 2003 requires an actuarial valuation for | ES :
requ?res a liability adequacy test for both life and non-life insurance resgrvles. The prov1s1.o.n of ?elf::gna :3 ;1; ‘t:r;eit
Financial Reporting Council Act of Nigeria, CAP 117 LFN,2004 gives superiority to the'pro§ns1on of i ” =
results in a more conservative reserving than the provision of the Insurance Act of Nigeria, 2003, it well serv

the Company's prudential concerns.

erforms a liability adequac
hat the carrying amount is adequate. If the
deficiency is recognized in the income s?atement
jal position at amortised cost. The impairment loss

carrying amount of related deferre

ife reserves only. However, IFRS 4

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are recognised i ost using
the effective interest method. The fair va
amount. If the due date of the liability is less t

value and subsequently measured at amortised ¢

3.15
s its discounted repayment

nitially at fair
lue of a non-interest bearing liability i

han one year discounting is omitted.

3.16 BORROWINGS
Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
the proceeds(net of transaction costs) and the redemption

stated at amortized cost; any difference between

value is recognized in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest

method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the
red until

extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is defer
it is probable that some or all of the facility will

the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortized over the period of the
unless the group has an unconditional

facility to which it relates. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
right to defer settlement of the liabilities for at least 12 months after the date of the statement of financial

position.

3.17 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
When an asset or liability , financial and non-financial is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure
Purposes, the fair valt'Je is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orc?erly Fransactlons bereen market participants at the measurement date and assumes that the
t:jansactlon will take plac_e either in the pricipal market or in the absence of a principal market in the most
a _v.'_antageous markeF. F_a.lr value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
5:[31:; the asset ort l'latt))mtydassumlng they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair

easurement is based on its highest and best use. Valuation techni '
. ‘ 2 chniques that are appropriate i
circumstances and for which sufficient data are availabl i S
. e to measure fair value imisi
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobervable inputs R

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified i
ified into three levels using a fai i
s L 3 - a‘
::flectt_s thde significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. Classi%icatiorn\';aahrlee hlerarchy -
porting date and transfers between levels are determined based on a reassessment of the rlf):lr:ev:eld at\each
est level of input

that is significant to the fair value measurement.

For recurring and non-recurring fair value m
urring : I easurements, external valuers sed i
expertise is either not available or when the valuation is deemed to be signrinfiaza:: uE t thn e
» External Valuers are
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e of an

change in fair valu
cludes a verification of
h external sources

nificant
hich in
pplicable wit

here there Is sig
{s undertaken, W
rison, where a

owledge and reputation. w
jod to another, an analysis

selected based on market kn
e latest valuation and a compa

asset or liability from one per
the major inputs applied in th

of data.

INCOME TAX

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax
ax law in the respective jurisdiction and
hat current tax related to items that are

(i) Current income tax
ed on the basis of the applicable t
In these circumstances,

Income tax payable is calculat

is recognized as an expense for the period except to the extent t
charged or credited in other comprehensive income or directly to equity.
current tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income or to equity.
sing between the tax bases
ed income tax is determined
t of

on temporary differences ari

e financial statements. Deferr
ted by the date of the consolidated statemen
ome tax asset is realised or the

(i) Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is provided using liability method,
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in th
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enac
financial position and are expected to apply when the related deferred inc

deferred income tax liability is settled.
ent, revaluation of

, plant and equipm
he fair values of

rences arise from depreciation of property
he difference between t

The principal temporary diffe
o0 acquisitions on t

certain financial assets and liabilities and in relation t
the net assets acquired and their tax base.

However, deferred income tax is not recognized for:

(a) Temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill

e intial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not

(b) Temporary differences on th
profit or loss.

a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable

(c) Temporary differences related to investments in subsidiari iti
ries to the extent th i
not reverse in the foreseeable future. LG e

DE'e”ed tax assets are |ECOg|| zed WIIEH it is pl Obable || ‘U ure taxable |°| wi Vall le mn w||

assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.
SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM

Ordinary shares are classified as equit i
y when there is no obligation to ti
; : : ! ransfer
;:);t:s dlr:ctly atftnbutable to the _lssue of equity instruments are shown in equif asah e :.:ssets. o
eeds, net of tax. Share premium accounts for the amount the Company rais{es sl: :xed uctu;n it
cess of par value.
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3.19.1 TREASURY SHARES

3.19.2

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

ANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

D 30 JUNE, 2022
res), the consideration

y attributable to the
ff, any
directly

apltal(treasury sha

equit
ise disposed 0
net of any

'« equity share ¢
ses the Company’s &4 . deducted from

et of income taxes), 18
A sequently sold, relssued of otherw
ble to the Company’s equity holders,
\ated income tax effects.

Where any member of the Group purcha
directly attributable costs (

paid, including any
Company's equity holders. Where such shares are sub
consideration received is included in equity attributa
attributable incremental transaction costs and the re
DIVIDENDS

uity in the period in which they are apprgvefl by
holders is recognised as a liability in the

recognized in eq
areholders.

ordinary share are '
Dividend distribution to the companys share .
proved by the companys sh

Dividends on the company’s
which the dividend is ap

the company’s shareholders.

financial statements in the year

remiums during the year and 20% of net profit per
jum in accordance with

CONTINGENCY RESERVE
edited at the higher of 3% of total p
tal or 50% of net prem

Contingency reserve is cr L
year, until it reaches the higher of the minimum paid up cap!
Section 21 (2) of the Insurance Act 2003.

ASSET REVALUATION RESERVES
endent professional valuer, surpluses arising on the

uilding are revalued by indep )
dited to the asset revaluation reserve account. When assets previously revalued
\us relating to the disposed assets is transferred to retained earnings.

When the group’s land and bi
revaluation of these assets are Cré

are disposed off, any revaluation surp
RETAINED EARNINGS
This represents the amount available for dividend distribution to the equity shareholders of the Company.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltgms included ip the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the ‘functional currency’). The consolidated

which is the Group's presentation currency.

financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira (N),

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
ttlement of such

the dates of th:ej iransactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the se
ons and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated

transacti
in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit or loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relatin i

_ g to borrowings and cash and cash equi

4 ns and. ; : quivalents are pre: i

prcec:;nnet ;tja.tertu;’enf: within ‘finance income or finance cost’. All other foreign exchange \jr,ainspanzlelnted o
in the income statement within ‘Other operating income’ or ‘ Other operating expense.::.szseS ]

4;:1) Foreign Operations
e results and financial position of all the subsdi
The 1 aries (none of which
my) that have a functional currency different from the pnnntntl.t:nt::r::rr\:n:: o{ arnlateny
e translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

4

Sz 3

s o8
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LC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA P!
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
s R oy translated at the closing rate at the
i bilities for each statement of financial position presenmd are tran
i t of financial position.
rates (unless this average

fii

date of that consolidated statemen

es for each income st.
on of the cul
s are transla

e
translated at average exchang
e { the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in

transactions.

atemen
nulative ef fect 0

ii. Income and expens
ted at the dates of the

is not a reasonable appmximati

which case income and expense
jve income. .
s nting for acquisitions of non-

All resulting excha ts in accou
The group applies IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate ounted for as
cont?ollir?g if\gerests. Under this accounting policy, acquisitions of non-controlling (‘jﬂtﬁ(?t:ez;eg naiczced e a result of
transactions with equity holders in their capacity as OWNers and therefore, no goodw :i € e amount of the ne "
such transactions, The adjustments to non-controlling interests are based on the proportio

assets of the subsidiary.

other compre

i re recognised in
e diramene s i Financial Statemen

gg:nzgaczrigag:;&?:’air value for services, net of value-added tax, after eliminating revenue within the
Group. Revenue is recognized as follows:
(a) Rendering services: Revenue arising from asset management and other related se
are recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.

ties is recognised when the right to receive

(b) Dividend income: Dividend income for available-for sale equi
payment is established, this is the ex- dividend date for equity securities.

rvices offered by the Group

nised on a straight line basis over the lease term. Lease

(¢ ) Rent
s recogl
t rentals are recognised as

Rent revenue from investment properties i
incentives granted are recognised as part of the rental revenue. Contingen

income in the period when earned.
(d) Other income: Other income is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment
is establised.

Recognition and Measurement of Insurance Contracts

Gross premium written
Gross premiurn is recognized at the point of attachment of risk to a policy before deducting cost of reinsurance
cover. All written premium relating to risk for period not falling due within the accounting period is carried

forward as an unearned premium.

Gross premium earned
Gross premium earned is stated at premium written on direct and indirect business after deducting premium

relating to unexpired risks which is determined on time apportionment basis.
Net premium earned
Net premium represents total amount invoi i
ced to po i i i
B o policy holders less reinsurance and is recognized as an income

_?aln(l;uranco premium
e Group cedes reinsurance in the normal course of busi i
s reinsur : usiness with retention limits varying by lin i
:r:mp?t;pg::e o: htr)rll'ltmg its ne_t loss 'potentlal. Reinsurance arrangements however do nt?éI rzlie):/e tf\ OfCDUSlnESS £
ect obligation to its policy holders. This is recognized as an expense or deduction frometh e
€ gross
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

3.25

3.26

3.27

(a)

3.28

(@

(b)

Y COMPANIES

NTING POLICIES

REINSURACE KERE d premium paid to reinsurance companies less the unexpired portion as at the
twar -

Reinsurance cost represents ou
end of the accounting year.

. ompanies and are
ggnm::;::r): ;l::‘.:ehg are recognized on ceding pusinesses to the reinsurers and other insurance comp:

credited to the income statement.

n the estimated liability for
t holders. They include direct and

d of the reporting period
paid claims.

CLAIMS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged t

compensation owed to contract holders or third parties damage

indirect claim settlement costs and arise from events that have occur

even if they have not yet been reported to the Group. The Group does no
nts for individual cases reported to the

d, and to estimate the expected ultimate

h as court decisions).

o income as incurred based ol
d by the contrac
red up to the en
t discount its liabilities for un,

Liabilities for unpaid claim are estimated using the input of assessme
incurred but not reporte

Group and statistical analyses for the claims
cost of more complex claims that may be affected by external factors (suc

the process of

Salvages
Some non-life insurance contracts per

mit the Group to sell (usually damaged) property acquired in
settling a claim.

The Group may also have the right to pursue third parties for payment of some or all costs of damages to its
clients property (i.e. subrogation right).

Salvage recoveries are used to reduce the claim expenses when the claim is settled.

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
expenses. Acquisition costs comprise all

Underwriting expenses comprise acquistion costs and other underwriting
but are

direct and indirect costs arising from the writing of insurance contracts. Examples of these costs include,
not limited to, commission expense, supervisory levy, superintending fees and other technical expenses. Other

underwriting expenses are those incurred in servicing exisitng policies/contract.

Commission expenses
Commission expenses are brokerage fees paid to brokers and agents which are certain percentages based on the

class of business underwritten as below:

Class of business %

Motor 12.5
General Accident 20
Oil & gas 20
Marine 20
Engineering 20
Bond 20
Fire 20

Maintenar ce expellses
a S curr es contract h
M intenance expell €S are expenses incu ed n Seercmg EXIStmg pOllCl / . T ese expe“ses are Cl ar ed
g

to the revenue account in the accounting period in which they are incurred
20



AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 Jun:.u :([):2 d

3.29 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXP 128 R oy

. ‘ (e employees. mployee
a) Defined contribution plans ension scheme (or eligib Ly ho
*hc e e it me'mf":’wzaﬂ's salary In line with the pmvlsmm of the PensG) i iy
e a4 ‘d dministrator on a mandatory pasls. The Grot P
sl ‘ ns are recognised as employee
t that a cash

he contributio
tributions have peen pald. T
ue. Prepaid contributions are recognlsed as an asse
ts is available.

the Group contribute
t to the exten

2014. The Group pays con
payment obligations once the con
benefits expense when they are d
refund or a reduction in the future paymen
benefits are recognised as employee
s of the Group.

(b) Short-term benefits
n-monetary

ve, bonuses and no
dered by the employee

ave and sick lea
are ren

Wages, salaries, paid annual le
benefit expense and accrued when the associated services
3.30 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
investment expenses, employee benefit, expenses for marketing
depreciation expenses and

ses other than claims, ‘
derwriting expenses. They include rents, professmnal fee, :
d in the

es are accounted for on accrua

ses. Other operating expens
rvice or at the date of their origin.

Other expenses are expen
| basis and recognise

and administration and un

other non-operating expen
income statement upon utilization of the se

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSES

ts including financial instruments
tment income and finance cost in the
ble is impaired, the Group reduces
h flow discounted at the original

3.31
bearing financial instrumen

Interest income and expenses for all interest
measured at fair value through profit or loss, are recognised within inves

income statement using the effective interest rate method. When a receiva
t, being the estimated future cas

the carrying amount to its recoverable amoun
effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

3.32 EARNINGS PER SHARE
e ( EPS ) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing
hareholdt?rs of the company by the weighted average number of

ding treasury shares held by the Group. Diluted EPS is

ble to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number

The group presents basic earnings per shar
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary s
ordinary shares oustanding during the period exclu

deterrpined by adjusting the profit or loss attributal
of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.33 SEGMENT REPORTING

An operatin i

= :::xpengesseg;r:;:(tj il:'; a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it can earn and

ot w,hose . :n[lee\;enu:s and expenses that relate to transaction with any of the Group's other

P : and operating results are reviewed i

b regularly by Executive Man

et iﬁl:::; ;Itw; r|;o:issyourc‘¢:s allocated to each segment and assess its performance, and fora \?;:\Tf\n;'to . v

el avai alfle.‘All costs that are directly traceable to the operatit:\ ey

oncerned while indirect costs are allocated based on the benefits derivge::gt;n o :re i

m such costs.

3,34 EON"I’INGENT LIABILITIES
ontingent llability is a possible obli
gation that arises from past ev
ents and whose existenc
e will be

confirmed only by the ocurrence or n
sl on-ocurrence of one
within the control or more uncertain f
not recognised beczr::gitﬁr::ft: ::;E:b(l;erotl:lp thas a present obligation as a res::lttu tr; :::: :s no: isien
obligation; or the amount can at an outflow of resources wil Nenks i i

; not be reliably esti | be required t
claims under arbitration or cou 4 mated. Contingent lfab A 3eitin the

rt process in respect of whi abllities normally ¢
ch a “Ibﬂlty is not 1 Y comprise of illegal
kely to crystalli s
se.

ks e



ND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC A

NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
0, 2022

SUNU

NIFICA

SUMMARY OF SIG
ENDED JUNE 3

FOR THE PERIOD
a present legal or

le that an outflow of
rmined by

t market

a result of a past event, the Group has
ated reliably, and it is probab
le the obligation. Provisions are dete
t a pre-tax rate that reflects curren
where appropriate, the risks speciific to the

3.35 PROVISIONS
A provision is rec

constructive obligation
economic benefits will
discounting the expected f
assessments of the time va

liability.

ognized if, as
that can be estim

be required to sett
uture cash flows a
lue of money and,

ision is expected to be

enditure required to settle a prov -1
the reimbursement shall be recognised when, and only when, it 1s

ment will be received if the entity settles the obligation. The
t. The amount recognised for the

Where some or all of the exp
reimbursed by another party,
virtually certain that reimburse
reimbursement shall be treated as a separate assé
reimbursement shall not exceed the amount of the provision.

has a contract that is

erating losses. If an entity
d and measured as a

Provisions are not recognised for future op
ontract shall be recognise

onerous, the present obligation under the ¢
provision.

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only when an entity:
has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least: - the business

or part of a business concerned;

the principal locations affected;
the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be

compensated for terminating their services;
the expenditures that will be undertaken;

;nd when the plan will be implemented; and
as raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring

by starting to implement that ing i i
by . plan or announcing its main features to those affected

) S d 1n bu i i

at‘:z ::rr‘nount that'would be recognised as a provision;
oAt ; ;’:‘W"t initially recognised less cumulative ,am izati
s and contingent llabilities are not recognise:rt‘zatlon'

9



STATIMENT Qr FRweit o L e | Sy
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE , IUONZC“S OTH!RWlﬂ DAY RETY

(IN THOUSAND OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC o JUNE 2022
T )
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIOP:J :SEASS OTHERW|SE STATED)

(IN THOUSAND OF NIGERIAN NAIRA UNL i
Company 0
P chr;(;‘& June 2022 pec 2021 __
NOTES June 2022
— 3,703,734 2,890,949
ASSETS N A, 1 3,847,591 3,108,858
cash and cash equ vaien 40,465
Financial assets a g 89,375 98,437 37,674
. At fair value through profit or loss . e 1,483 1,483
. At fair value through Other 2.2 1,483 " 209,071
Comprehensive Income 2y 53,449 209,071 53,449 5,205
. At Amortised cost 3 972,207 530,496 196,325 ’084
Trade receivables ; 084 1.715,188 1,730,
4 1,715,188 1,730, , 03
Reinsurance receivables '417’28 3 224,803 417,282 224,8
Deferred acquisition COSts : 819’792 698,421 540,482 443,501
prepayments and other receivables ) ) _ 677,045 677 045
Investment in subsidiaries 3 347,590
: 403,491 347,590 ;
Investment properties g :2;'331 654,740 593,416 617,005
Intangibie 2%5 0 1898370 3,930,932 3,362,262 3,429,197
Property, plant and equipment :1 .315.000 .31 5’000 315,000 315,000
Statutory deposit ) J
Total assets 13,158,244 11,905,816 11,985,930 10,931,398
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 12 4,532,114 3,460,109 4,532,114 3,460,109
Trade payables 13 231,662 163,682 171,119 163,682
Other payables 14 820,256 723,559 502,458 460,352
Deposit for shares 15 - - . .
Income tax liabilities 16 51,748 110,054 16,395 76,078
Deferred tax 17 119,790 119,790 48,851 48,851
Total liabilities 5,755,570 4,577,194 5,270,937 4,209,072
EQUITY
Paid up share capital 18 2,905,400 2,905,400 2,905,400 2,905,400
Sharg premium 19 2,453,326 2,453,326 2,453,326 2,453,326
Contingency reserves 20 1,362,717 1,258,875 1,362,717 1.258.875
Revaluation reserves 21 63,089 63,089 63,089 y£9%y
Fair value reserve 22 (282) (282) ,282 63,089
Retained earnings 23 336,696 385,485 (69(256)) 41(3)?29)
— 7095 7,065,8 Tz :
g /065,893 6,714,9 <732 327
Non controlling interest 93 6,722,327
(101 i — = W%HH%}—T?WWW
[Total abiites and = et NALD ¥IT,
and equity 13,158,244 11,905,817 11,985,930 10,931 758
2 2 ek

The financial statements were a i
pproved by the Board
behalf by: y of Directors on July 28, 2022 and signed on its

£

Mr. Samuel Ogbodu
FRC/2013/CIIN/00000002970

Managing Director/CEQ

Mr. Theophilus lyile
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000002323

Acting Chief Financial Officer



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIAR
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AN

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE , ZONZLZESS OTHERWISE STATED)

(IN THOUSAND OF NIGERIAN NAIRA U

D OTHER COMPREHE!

Y COMPANIES
NSIVE INCOME

Group

Group

hs ended

nt
- e 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Group

Group

3 Months ended

NOTES de
6 Months en
8 Months ;?,d.;:)zz June 30, 2021 Jun
June ) 953 1 646,580 1,465,636
4,281,184 3.7 . 30
Gross premium written 2 ' ’418 2,633,992 1,753,097 1,548,5
: 25 3,282, 422.532) (432,070) (263,772)
Gross premium income ((,77,463) (422,3. 1 321,027 1,284,758
Re-insurance expenses T 7,604,955 2,211,460 ' 64’00} 70,070
Net premium income 5 92,025 70,070 e 7354 818
Commission income 80 7,281,530 1,385, 394,
2,696,9
Net underwriting income g
Cladma: 27 732,718 1,977,066 249,183 P
Claims expenses (Gross) _ (131.253) R '289,394) (26,442) ;
Claims expenses recovered from reinsurers 27 e ‘465 287 672 222,741 315,738
Claims expenses (Net) 27 1 046501 669,973 750,790 327,447
Underwriting expenses 28 T 357,645 973,531 643,185
Total underwriting expenses 1"039’_614 TR L 777,39 717,643
Underwriting results : (23'102) 7,534 (14,269) 7,534
Loss from concessionary arrangement ~r 93'338 38,102 93.338 (23,120)
Net income from non-insurance subsidiaries 29 ) ' 123,961 79,379
A 30 184,831 121,612 ;
Investment income . (128) . (128)
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets 2.1b 1 46
Net re‘alised gain/(loss) on fleed assets 31 (9,061) 4138 (4,757) 5,967
Net fair value (loss) on financial assets - 34,051 i e 11,961 100,840
e o bl (428,424) (389,454) (221,433) (246,248)
Employee benefit expenses ’ 2128 10.229 (257)
Impairment loss 33 (4,784) ’ ’ (341,972)
; 34 (726,248) (729,893) (398,394) ;
Other operating expenses ? 6312 293,628
Results of operating activities 169,615 104,845 , ,
Finance costs 35 - i _ -
Profit/(loss) before tax 169,615 104,845 16,312 293,628
Income tax expense 16.1 (114,562) (159,860) (48,672) (129,721)
Profit/(loss) for the period 55,053 (55,015) (32,360) 163,907
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the parent 36,055 (75,977) (41,269) 163,907
Non-controlling interests 18,998 20,962 8,909 -
55,053 (55,015) (32,360) 163,907
Other comprehensive income:
Items within OCI that may be reclassified to
profit or loss
Gains on available for sale financial assets - - - n.
Items within OCI that may not be reclassified
to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the period - - B .
Total comprehensive income for the period 55,053 (55,015) (32,360) 163.907
Attributable to: H
Owi
ool tersts o ] @29 16390
ol hg 18,998 20,962 8,909
otal comprehensive income for the period -
— e 35,053 (55,015) (32,360) 163,90
Earnings/(loss) per share: -
Basic Earnings /(loss) per share 36 0.6 1
Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per share 36 0.6 (1.3) (0.7) A
. (1.3) (0.7) 4




-
S
SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY co:;::"!"cm!
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHE :
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE , 2022
(IN THOUSAND OF NIGERIAN NAIRA UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED) ot
. Company
s gt g htnr'v::‘-'w 1 Months ended ) Months ended
o Mo ended § MortIS TR | pume 30, 2011 une 20: 221
June 30, 2022 June 10, 2021 . 10,
1,465,616
3,461,394 1,009,801 1,178,518 L
Gross premuim written 37 Al i
1,948,5)
v 2,462,628 1,931,993 1,318,020 1263,770)
Gross premium income b -M7 el (422,52) (432,070) —
Re-insurance expenses (677, 381,950 1.284,
1,785,165 1,509,461 20,070
Net premium income 37 785, - 70,070 64,003 :
COMMISSION 1NCOMe 38 92,02 T579.531 946,953 1,354,828
Net underwnting income 1,877,190 579,
Claims: 148,983 47,747
Claims expenses (Gross) 39 683,409 : ;g;::: : (26.442) 167,991
Claims expenses recovered frc 39 (131,253) ( »‘73-'59 TR 315,738
e ———— # 5 5 538,299 311,682 327,447
Underwniting expenses 40 585,5 I.‘ss 5 ET
Total underwriting expenses 1,137,755 1,011, '
1,643
Underwriting results 739,435 568,073 312,730 717 =
9 )
Loss from concessionary arrangement (23,102) 7,534 (;;.;:8) 43.130)
Net income from non-insuranc 41 . - ' o
Investment income 42 170,087 107,466 114,042 ;1 it
Net realised gain/(loss) on fin  2.1b - (128)
Net realised gain/(loss) on fixed assets - 5 567
Net fair value (loss) on financ 43 (2,791) 307 1,075 )
ing i 30,392 125,449 12,842 100,840
Other operating income 44 y y g
251,159) (246,248) (137,217) (246,248)
Employee benefit expenses (251, ’ .

i 45 (4,783) 2,243 9,994 (257)
Impairment loss » 41,9723
Other operating expenses 46 (578,190) (603,831) (325,279) (293. -
Results of operating activities 79,888 (39,135) 28,234 .
Finance costs 47 - % & 2-
Profit/(loss) before tax 79,888 (39,135) 28,234 293,628
Income tax expense 16.1 (87,222) (129,721) 35,851 (129,721)
Profit/(loss) for the period (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the parent (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907
Non-controlling interests - . v -
(7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907
Other comprehensive income:
Jtems within OCI that may be reclassified to
profit or loss
Gains on available for sale financial ass - - s =
Itemns within OCI that may not be reclassified
to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the - - - 2
Total comprehensive income for the | (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907
Attributable to:
Owners of the parent (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907
Non-controlling interests . . . ;
Total comprehensive income for the pe (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 163,907
Earnings/(loss) per share:
Basic Earnings /(loss) per shar 48 (0.1) (2.9) 1.1 44
Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per sh 48 (0.1) (2.9) R -
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SUNU AIIVIVAITw LS IITERITT T 7

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
(IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA)

Premium received from policy holders
Deposit for premium

Commission received

Receipt from reinsurance recovery
Claims paid

Commission paid

Maintenance cost

Reinsurance premium paid

Other operating income
Operating costs and payment to employees

Tax paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to investment in subsidiaries
Additions to Investment properties

Additions to Intangible assets 9
Rental income

Dividend received

Proceeds from disposal of Property Plant

& Equipment

Additions to property, plant and equipment 10
Additions to financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss
Addition to Financial assets at amortised costs
Disposal of Financial assets at amortised costs

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from

investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Deposit for shares

Repayment of borrowings
Dividend Paid

Net cash outflow from financin! activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
Cash and cash equivalents brought

Company
Company
Group 2021
NOTES g 2021 2022 _———
2,908,730
4,053,555 3,680,739 3%‘;'232
103,405 ’ 151,579
146,442 151,579 ;;3':;3 889,180
254,454 889,180 (610.172)  (1,228,062)
(659,481) (1 ,442.577) g '61.546)
(1,108,278)  (738,387) (94,552) (90,143)
(94,552) (144,975) 866’32” (883,023)
(866,321)  (883,023) e a4 44,185
20,783 44,197 g (667.137)
(1,051,372)  (908,898) (734, (139.703)
(135,523)  (150,640) (109,560) :
663,112 497,197 710,744 324,060
] - (7,960)
(1,000) - (1,000) -
8,292 7,943 5,003 3,900
3,938 29,934 847 26,822
4,933 1,416 4,933 549
(96,165)  (3,119,428) (58,363)  (3,113,921)
- (3,082) - -
(53,449) 2,450,052 (53,449) 2,450,052
209,071 209,071
- 2,954 2,954
75,620  (630,211) 107,042 (637,604)
. (42,439) d
- (42,439) : )
738,732 (175,453) 817.7
' 86
3, : (313,544)
108,858 3,369,342 2,890,949 3,121,509
3,847,590 3,193,889 3,708,735 2,807,965

Cash and cash equivalents carried
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR T

IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

1.0 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash an

d cash

ME PERIOD ENDED 3

equivalents comprise the followl

0 JUNE 2022

ng balances with original maturity

Company Company
of less than 90 days. Group Group
022 Dec 2021
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2
668 292 668 26
278,020 171,899
Cash in hand 148,914 354,895 27 06 W s et
Cash at bank 3,507,660 2;’?@'215.._.- 3,439,696 £,/23,506
Placements with financial institutions ,_________,_.‘-_.3-'557-22 2 "’5'1 13,702 3,718,384 2,895,791
' (9’651) 14_,814) (916501 S .‘4'842’_
Less: Impairment on placements 3847 '591 3,108,858 3,708,734 2,890,949 q
[} 2
its are available for
Deposits with banks earned interest at floating rates based on the daily rates. Cash and deposits
use in the company's day-to-day operations. : |
Cash and bank overdrafts include the following for the purposes of the cash flow stateam:'(;\st-ssa 3,708,734 2,890,949 4
Cash at bank and in hand 3,847,591 i y h
BAEK Ay 3,847,591 3108,858 3,708,734 2,890,949
2.0 FINANCIAL ASSETS . -1
The Group's financial assets are summarized below by measurement category in the table below:
21
2.1 - At fair value through profit or loss June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 20
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Quoted shares 89,375 98,437 37,674 40,465
2.1a Details of fair value through profit or loss
Opening balance 98,437 92,777 40,465 42,688
Purchases during the period - 7,675 = 2
Disposal during the period - (8,212) - (8,212) "
Net fair value gain/(loss) (9,062) 6,197 (2,791) 5,989
Closing balance 89,375 98,437 37,674 40,465
2.1b Realised gain/(loss) from disposal of Fair value through
profit or loss financial assets o
Fair value of consideration received 7,837 - 7,837 |
less: fair value of financial assets sold - (8,212) - (8,212) |
i (375) - (375)
2.2 - At fair value through other comprehensive income June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Trustbond mortgage bank 1,483 1,483 1,483 1.483
1,483 1,483 1,483 1,483
::afr va[lue as.at January 1 1,483 1,931 1,483 1.931
air value gain . (448 ) - (448)
1,483 1,483 1,483 1,483 z
- Held at Amortised cost .
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
FGN Treasury bills
FGN Bonds 53,465 209,112 53,465 209,112
CBN Special bills § - -
Less: impairment 53’4?: 209,112 53,465 209,112
53 4(49) 1) (16) (41)
2 209,071 53,449 209,071
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ANIES
r SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME
IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

3.0 TRADE RECEIVABLES

NTS FOR THE PERI

0D ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Company

Company
pec 2021

Group
Group June 2022
021
June 2022 Dec 2 T 196,325 5,205
196,325 588,924 -

Insurance receivables (see below) 811,857
Other trade receivables (35,97%) '
Less: Provision for impairment: . . : i
Insurance receivables (see below) — (63,633) 196,325 5,205
Other trade receivables (see below) 972,207 530,496 '
TRADE RECEIVABLES
3.1 The make up of the insurance receivables are as follows: P— Group Company Company
| June 2022 Dec 2021
June 2022 Dec 2021 E
164 )
Brokers 135,164 B :
Coinsurance 61, 1_61 . -
Agents
ge. 196,325 5,205 196,325 3,205
Tota 2
Company
Grou Group Company
40/ FOMLBRNE RESEDATE June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
,956 897,456
Reinsurers' share of outstanding claims 908,956 897,456 928 o g
Reinsurers’ share of IBNR 90,896 fgz,gzg 25'849 106: 5
Reinsurers' share of claims paid 25,849 ’ ) S0 24
Prepaid re-insurance 689,487 500,121 689,487 :
1,715,188 1,730,084 1,715,188 1,730,084
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
The movement in prepaid reinsurance is as follows:
Balance at January 1 500,121 302,113 500,121 302,113
Additions during the period 866,829 1,527,283 866,829 1,527,283
Released in the period (677,463) (1,329,275) (677,463) (1,329,275)
Closing balance 689,487 500,121 689,487 500,121

(i) Reinsurance receivables are to be settled on demand

and the carrying amount is not significantly different from the fair

value.
(ii) Reinsurance assets are not impaired as balances are set-off against payables from retrocession.

5.0 DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS
This represents commission on unearned premium relating to the unexpired tenure of risk and the movement in deferred acquisition

costs is as follows:
Group Group Company Company
YT PETTT June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Additions in the period ::;';:: :;’:;; ::;.lo: Ao
’ .7
T e — the1,302) (250.299) (461,302 850,299
417,28 224,803 417,282 224.803

Deferred policies acquisition expenses will be recognized as an expense within 12 months after the reporting date
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES -
ENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM
IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

022

Company
an
Group s Come 2022 Dec 2021
6.0 OTHER RECEIVEABLES AND PREPAYMENT June 2022 Dec 2021 789963 146,377
729,845 240,340 i 34,887
- 4,887 42,409
Other receivables (Note 6.1) 42,409 34, 236.518
i ' 125 233,676 ’
Due from related companies (Note 6.2) 315,979 401, 4112 7,935
Due from Equity Resort hotel (Note 6.3) 18,373 7,935 ' 8 57'780
Prepayments - staff 153'182 57,780 110,3 483,497
Prepayments - others '788 742,067 580,478 %
859, (39,996) (39,996)
(39,996) (43,646) ’ .
Less: Impairment 379792 698,421 540,482 443,501
’ 246,979
340,942 346,802 ,
et g 401,125 233,676 236,518
315,979 2
Non-current
6.1 OTHER RECEIVABLES 3.315 54,723 3,315
Investment receivables 2;':3 85' 078 61,587 85,078
W1thholdmg. tax receivables 205’928 151,947 73,653 57,984
Sundry receivables ’
329,845 240,340 189,963 Lis L2
6.2 DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 2,062
Equity Micro Life Insurance Company Limited 2,062 i,ggi 323,?96828 g
Sunu Assurance Limited, Ghana 33,988 27, ’ !
Shanu Medical Centre = &
Sunu Assurances vie Cotedivoie = & 508
Sunu Health Nigeria Limited - 609 - Pl
Equity Assurance Limited, Liberia 6,359 4,882 6,359 ,
42,409 34,887 42,409 34,887
6.3 DUE FROM EQUITY RESORT HOTEL Group Group Company Company
LIMITED June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
At 1 January 401,125 248,771 236,518 166,468
Reimbursable expenses incurred 20,260 144,811 20,260 62,507
Repayment during the period (82,304) (4,000) 2 (4,000)
Profit/(loss) from concessionary arrangement (23,102) 11,543 (23,102) 11,543
Closing balance 315,979 401,125 233,676 236,518
7 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES Group Group Company Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
EA Capital Management Limited - - 278,294 278,294
Sunu Health Nigeria Limited (formerly Managed
HealthCare Services Limited (MHS)) " - 398,751 398,751
‘ 677,045 677,045

Principal subsidiary undertakings:

The Group is controlled by Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc "the compan
Assurances Nigeria Plc in the Group entities is disclosed in

Company name

y" (incorporated in Ni
the table below:

Nature of business

% of equity

geria). The controlling interest of Sunu

EA Capital Management Limited
Sunu Health Nigeria Limited (formerly Managed
HealthCare Services Limited (MHS))

capital controlled

Asset management

Health management

Jun-22
100

Dec-21

100
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

2.

D ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

S FOR THE £ 2021 (CONT'D)

PERIOD ENDED 30 JUN

cember 11, 1997 to carry on
n(HMO), accredited by the
Adekunle Bus-5top, Ayodele

s Limited was incorporated on De

Health Management Organizatio
rtala Muhammed Way,

jor cities In Nigeria.

sunu Health Nigeria Limited formerly Managed HealthCare Service

the business of health management. It s a nationally “C;:‘S:dat el
National Health Insurance Scheme (NHIS). It has its head offic eross M
street Junction, Ebute Metta, Lagos, Nigeria and twelve branches &

Group Group Company Company
T June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021

403,491 397,901 347,590 342,000
Balance at 1 January ,- o . e
Additions ] . ‘ —
Eﬁ’v:"’l‘l;a:’z:me 403,491 403,491 347,590 347,590

The Investment Properties were independently valued by Timothy Oyeyemi of Timothy Oyeyemi & Partners, Estate

Surveyor and valuers with FRC No FRC/2015/NISSV/000000004761 on December 29, 2021_ to ascertain the open o
market value using the market comparison approach through analysis of recent transaction of sale of comparable within

;
‘.

the neighbourhood.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS Group Group Company Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021

COoST

Balance at 1 January 1,328,232 1,295,823 1,248,117 1,245,242
Additions 1,000 32,409 1,000 2,875
Closing balance 1,329,232 1,328,232 1,249,117 1,248,117 i
ACCUMMULATED AMORTISATION i
Balance at 1 January 673,492 611,497 631,112 581,998
Amortisation charge for the period 30,724 61,995 24,589 49,114
Closing balance 704,216 673,492 655,701 631,112
Carrying value 625,016 654,740 593,416 617,005
The closing net book of the intangible assets comprises the following:
Eomp:ti; .Software _ 35,895 42,054 4,295 4319
easehold improvements on Equity Resort hotels 589,121 612,686 589,121 612,686

The Parent company was granted a concession right in 2010 by the Ogun state Government to manage the affair of Equity

resort hotel, ljebu-ode for the period of 25 years. The sum of N1.152 billion was spent to refurbish the hotel to enable it meet

international standards. This sum above represents the carrying amount at cost of the improvements carried out on the hotel
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERW PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (Contd)
IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

10.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (GROUP)

itdi ! Furniture ICT Bill
Leasehold Buildings Office Motor L ;
Land Equipment Vehicles and Fittings Equipment Board Total
cosT
1 January 2022 1,199,812 2,474,417 156,180 609,571 75,373 68,993 10,411 4,594,757
w3 - i ) 13,072 70,105 6,096 6,892 . 96,165
Disposals . - (60)  (66,315) - (110) - (66,485)
At 30 June 2022 1,199,812 2,474,417 169,192 613,361 81,469 75,775 10,411 4,624,437
At 1 January 2021 199,812 473,186 149,620 456,056 69,468 63,962 10,411 1,422,515
Additions 1,000,000 1,999,063 5,137 109,952 430 4,846 - 3,119,428
Disposals . - (281)  (10,290) - - - (10,571)
At 30 June 2021 1,199,812 2,472,249 154,476 555,718 69,898 68,808 10,411 4,531,372
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2022 . - 87,456 124,234 338,702 58,594 49,344 5,495 663,825
Charge for the period - 22,798 5,195 36,531 3,419 2,989 937 71,869
Disposals - - (57) (9,586) - (99) - (9,742)
At 30 June 2022 - 110,254 129,372 365,647 62,013 52,234 6,432 726,067
»m h. m.m:EQ 2021 . 41,953 115,628 303,334 52,677 44,478 3,621 561,691
gmu_o_mwﬂw - 20,678 3,060 29,602 1,224 2,725 937 mm_NNo
At 30 June 2021 : : ) F,553) - - - G.oms
- 62,631 118,446 323,493 53,901 47,203 4,558 Eo.NwN
CARRYING VALUE
At 30 June 2022 1,199.812 2.364 1
i ;364,163 39,820 247 PR e
) 714 19,456 23,541 3,979 3,898,370
t 31 December, 2021 1,199,812 2,386,961 31,946 270,869 16
At 30 June 202 . ks 19,649 4,916 3,930,932
. 1,199,812 2,409,618 36,030 232,225 1
; Jiid 21,605 5,853 3,921,140
< il ke
3 o vl o b . g 4 33




SUIRE FF
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 (Contd)
[N THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA 1
, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (COMPANY) ’
10.2 PROPERTY idings office Motor Furniture ¢ u::TmoM l:‘nrd e
Lu::’:\ : " " v !qmpmom vehicles @ Fittings q
s8.218 10,41 1,857,730
a) 424,800 49,156 :
:? f".llanuary 2022 o982 2.028.9%0 5y ;14 46,614 411 o.wé | ‘:::g: :
Additions . 06,119 (110). . aw_b 8
. ‘ ‘ 55 51,80 75000 10,41 319,66
e 8050 76007 405,0 !
At 30 June 2022 |,|oo‘au ,028,% .
74,074 302,573 44,007 61,195 10,411 24572
t 1 January 2021 199,812 28,600 ' . 583 prod 4 846 3113921
At - 1,000,000 1,998,182 g1 109,95 ‘ Raiieg
Addmmt‘s i P (281)__(10,2%0) . T ), &
g ‘ Ve aa,A37 , . 826,920
At 30 June 2021 1,199,812 2,026,782 75.204 402,235
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION » i . o e
s ome tm Sw v G
i \ b v ' ' [ . ° 6
Emg" the period ) . : (9,586) . (99) — 4;’.:):!
At 30 June 2022 - 64,848 83,160 219,576 a1,882 51,504 6, A
At 1 January 2021 - 4,004 59,362 211,623 18,404 43,748 3.62 ; 3:2. (7)::1’
Additions . 20,268 1,507 27,670 910 2,725 9 il
Disposals - . (243) __ (9.443) . . ; - ‘00 :
At 30 June 2021 . 24,272 50,626 229,850 39,314 46,473 4,55 3 ‘
CARRYING VALUE !
At 30 June 2022 1,199,812 1,964,102 13,744 165,523 11,607 23,496 3,979 3,382,262
At 31 December 2021 1.199,812 1,984,392 14,561 196,967 8,945 19,604 4,916 1.4;9. 197
1,199,812 2,002,510 14,578 172,385 5,123 21,568 5,853 3,421,829

At 30 June 2021

ni & Partners, Estate surveyors and valuers with

ntly valued by Timothy Oyeyet
he land and building.

10.2.1 Valuation of properties
tain the open market value of t!

Land and building held by S
FRC/2015/NIESV/000000004

unu Assurances Plc was independe!
761 on December 29, 2021 to ascer
sh flows of the properties based upon internal plans and

The fair value of land and buildings is determined by discounting the expected ca
assumptions and comparable market transactions.

10.2.2 Assets pledged as security
None of the Company's property, plant and equipment was pledged as security for facility.

10.2.3 Capital commitment
The Group had no commitments for capital expe 221 Nil) and no borrowing coxts was

capitalised in the current period (2022 Nil)
zed during the period (2022:Nil).

nditure as at the statement of financial position date (20

10.2.4 There were no impairment losses recognt
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

‘D)
JUNE 2022 (CONT
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30

IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA s S
Group Group Comp oyz " S goit
R e June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2! S
315,000 315,000 315,000 ’

e ection 10(3) of the Insurance Act CAP 117

This represents deposit with the Central Bank of Nigeria in accordance with §

it Grou Group Company Company
12 INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES Juncrloll)z Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021 :
&
Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 2,108,721 {844,893 2,105,721 1,8;;,8::
398,161 210,572 398,1
Claims incurred but not reported 210,572 o ¢ 348 & s i ek
Uneamed premiums 2,215,521 112171 4‘532:114 }’4w‘109
Total Insurance contract iabilities, gross 4,532,114 3,460,109 ,932, ,460,
Reinsurance receivables 1,689,339 1,123,054 ; ,gi‘;,;}l‘; ; 5 gg,ggg
Net insurance contract liabilities 2,842,775 2,337,055 ,842, 2337

13 TRADE PAYABLES
Brokers and Re-insurers as at year end.

Trwde payabies represent Aies 10 Aeeh Group Group Company Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Reinsurance and coinsurance payable 65,406 42,084 65,406 42,084 ‘
Deposit for premium 103,405 120,636 103,405 120,636
Commission payable 62,851 962 2,308 962 !
Other trade payables - 0 2 s
231,662 163,682 171,119 163,682 -
14 OTHER PAYABLES June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Due to related parties (Note 14.1) 17,706 28,232 131,299 184,380
Deferred income (Note 14.2) 231,434 96,346 - =
Dividend payable 26,491 26,491 26,491 26,491
withholding tax payable 14,152 23,490 2,715 13,417
Staff pension & gratuity 2,919 4,295 2,919 4,295
Unclaimed dividend 31,298 30,790 31,298 30,790
Interest received in advance 46,322 4,952 11,369 4,885
Unearmed commission 105,464 58,508 105,464 58,508
Sundry creditors 215,492 249,348 112,632 92,604
Accrued expenses 128,979 201,107 78,271 44,982
820,256 723,559 502,458 460,352
Current 588,822 627,213 502,458 460,352
Non-current 231,434 96,346 - -

14.1 DUE TO RELATED PARTIES
EA Capital Management Limited 6,772 - 113,087 156,148
Sunu Health Nigeria Limited formerly Managed

Healthcare Services Limited : ; G503 :
Sunu Group 10,934 28,232 11,709 28,232
17,706 28,232 131,299 184,380

14.2 This represents unearned income from the businesses of EA Capital Mana imi illi
gement Limited- N11.171Mill 5
N11.749Million) and Sunu Health Nigeria Limited- N85.175Million (June 30, 2022-N219.684Million) il g
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PL.C AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

K 2021 (CONT'D)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUN

IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA
15 DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

At January 1
Daewoo bond repayment In consideration of shares

in Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc by:

Sunu Assurances vie Cote D'ivoire
Sunu Participation Holding SA

Utilised as follows:
Transter to share capital
Transfer to share premium

Group Group Company ’ C;”:p;g;l‘
I 021 June 2012 oL
—— ?El’ghm 1,010,800
(1,50%,400) (1,%0%,400)
(1,50%,400)

(1,50%,400)

Closing balance , x
Subsequent to year end, upon recelpt of NAICOM's Capital verification report, SEC approved the nll'rln:nc«:':'n!
shares to Sunu Participations Holding SA and SUNU Assurances vie Cote DlvoI'w. The result ,"' the a n'm'., -
was published in The Guardian and the Punch Newspapers on February 9, 2021 and their C5C5 accounts ha

been credited.
16 CURRENT INCOME TAX LIABILITIES
The movement in this account during the period was as Group Group Company Company
follows:
e June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2031
Balance as at January 1 110,054 55,904 76,078 26,514
WHT tax credit offset (37,345) s (37,345) ’

Charge for the period 114,562 223,657 87,222 197,986
_Payment during the period (135,523) (169,507) (109,560) (148,422)
Closing balance 51,748 110,054 16,395 76,078

16.1 The tax charge for the period comprises:
Company income tax
-Sunu Assurances Nigeria Plc 8,653 197,986 8,653 197,986
-Sunu Health Nigeria Limited 27,340 25,639 # ~
-EA Capital Management Limited 0 32 -
Underprovision in previous year- Sunu Assurances 78,569 78,569
114,562 223,657 87,222 197,986
Deferred tax - g
Total tax charge for the Period 114,562 223,657 87,222 197,986
17 DEFERRED TAX Group Group Company Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Balance as at January 1 119,790 91,038 48,851 48,994
Charge for the period - 28,752 - (143)
Closing balance 119,790 119,790 48,851 48,851
18 SHARE CAPITAL Group Group Company Company
Aiithorised —June2022  Dec 2021 jype 2022 Dec 2021
14,000,000, 000 ordinary shares of 50k each 7,
Issued and fully patd 900,000 7,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000
25, :10,800,000 ordinary shares of 50k each( 2020:
,800,000,000 shares of 50k each) 2,905,400 2,908,400
170 ,905, 2,905,400
The movement in issued and fully paid up share capital is as follows: S20%A00
| Crowp Group  Company Company
. une 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
Opening balance 2,905,400 1400 000 2,905 )
Transfer to retained earnings ) o 903,400 1,400,000
Transfer from deposit for shares . 's I . .
Closing balance 2,905.400 205,400 A 1,505,400
2 ) 2,905,400 2,905,400 2’905’400
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC ANDITS SUBSIDIARY COMPAN:‘: B— 10 JUNE 2022 (CONT'D)
NTS FOR T
ATED FINANCIAL STATEME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLID T ] campany Company
|N THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN N Group Group e 2022 pec 2021
June 2022 pec 2021 5 453,326 1,023,465
19 SHARE PREMIUM 2,453,126 1,0(7]:,:82 453,3 \505.400
Opening balance - 1,309, 2,528,865
) - shares : 5 2,453, 326 ) '
Transfer from deposit for shar 2,453,326 15;:‘;‘;9 (75,539)
3 2,453,326 2,453,326

Private placement costs
Closing balance
Share premium comprises a
for distribution

20 CONTINGENCY RESERVES
In compliance with section 21(1) of insurance Act 2003, the con
credited with the higher of 3% of total premiums during the year

al or 50% of net premium.

dditional paid up capital in excess of U

tingency reserv
or 20% of the p

2,453 326 7,453,326

he par value. The reserv

e for general insul
rofits until it reac

e is not ordinarily available

rance business is
hes the higher of

the minimum paid up share capit
The movement in this account during the period is as follov:;oup S — Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 pec 2021
M
1,258,875 1,112,741 1,258,875 1,112,
At 1 Janua ) »
Transfer frroym retained earnings 103,842 146,134 103,842 11516,; E:.:
Closing balance 1,362,717 1,258,875 1,362,717 1,258,
21 ASSETS REVALUATION RESERVES June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
As at 1 January 63,089 63,089 63,089 63,089
Movement during the period 3 = - -
Closing balance 63,089 63,089 63,089 63,089
22 FAIR VALUE RESERVE June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
As at 1 January (282) 22 (282) 22
Gain on financial assets - (304) - (304)
Closing balance 282) (282) (282) (282)

This represents gain on financial asset

23 RETAINED EARNINGS
The retained earnings represents the

amount available for dividend distribution to the equity sl
statement of changes in equity.

s at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

hareholders of the

Company. The movement in the retained earnings is shown in the
Group Group Company Company
June 2022 Dec 2021 June 2022 Dec 2021
At 1 January 385,485 361,447 41,919 61,278
Total Dividend paid - (28,561) - -
Dividend due to non-controlling shares - - - -
Transfer from share capital - - - .
Transfer from Non-controlling interest - - s E
Total comprehensive income for the period 55,053 198,733 (7,334) 126,775
Tran'sfer to contingency reserves (103,842) (146,134) (103,842) (1 46, 134)
Closing balance 336,696 385,485 (69,256) 41’,919
24 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST Grou
IN EQUITY OF MANAGED HEALTHCARE SERVICES LIMITED June ;022 %‘::’;021
Balance as at 1 January
Dividend received 262,730 241,791
Transter from NCI due to acquisition of additional shares 1n Sunu Mealth : (13.878)
Transfer to retained earnings due to additional shares in Sunu Health - .
Transfer from the profit or loss account . h
Closing balance 18,998 34,817
281,728 262,730
37
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES —
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA Group

3 Months ended
June 30, 2021

Group
3 Months ended
June 30, 2022

Group

Grou
# 6 Months ended

25 NET PREMIUM INCOME & Months ended

1
June 30, 2022 June 30, 202
613,592 1,444,751
Gross direct premium written 4'229'923 ]'623’:;;? 1 6]2,983 20,885
Inward reinsurance premium 51,2 T T 646 580 1.465.636
4,281,184 ’ ' y ! '

Jum written 1281, 517 82,894
S\::ot::r:rtrn':::ned premiums (998,766) (1,083,961) 106 — S
Gross Premium income 3,282,418 2.633.99§ 153;'070) i,263,772)
Less: Reinsurance costs (677,463) (422,532) - 321'027 r ZMJ758
Net Premium income 2,604,955 2,211,460 L —

26 COMMISSION INCOME

ear under review
Commission income represents commission received on transactions ceded to reinsurance Companies during the y

Group Group
PENSES Group Group
S MR N R 6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Claims paid during the period 659,479 1,442,575 199,823 524,22;
Outstanding claims 73,239 534,491 49,360 (476,660)
Total claims and loss adjustment expenses 732,718 1,977,066 249,183 47,747
Recoverable from re-insurance, subrogation and (131,253) (1,289,394) (26,442) 267,991
salvges
601,465 687,672 222,741 315,738

28 UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Underwriting expenses can be sub-divided into acquisition and other underwriting expenses. Acquisition expenses are those
incurred in obtaining and renewing insurance contracts. They include commissions or brokerage paid to agents and brokers and
indirect expenses. Other underwriting expenses are those incurred in servicing existing policies. These include processing costs,

preparation of statistics and reports and other incidental costs attributable to maintenance.

Group
6 Months ended

June 30, 2022

Group
6 Months ended

June 30, 2021

Group
3 Months ended

June 30, 2022

Group

3 Months ended

June 30, 2021

Acquisition costs
her underwriting ex ]

Total underwriting expenses

29 NET INCOME FROM NON-INSURANCE COMPANIES

491,047 524,998 266,526 233,944

335,454 144,97 84,264 93,503
1,046,501 669, 750,790 327,447

Group Group Group Group

6 Months ended
June 30, 2022

6 Months ended

June 30, 2021

3 Months ended
June 30, 2022

3 Months ended
June 30, 2021

EA Capital Management Limited

. 2,462 : 2,333
Managed Healthcare Services Limited 93,338 35,640 93,338 - 25,463
93,338 38,102 93,338 - 23,,130

30 INVESTMENT INCOME Group Group Group Group

6 Months ended 6 Months ended

3 Months ended

3 Months ended

- June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
ash and cash equivalents interest income 115,480 83 .
as : , ,735 58,153
:z)nnden.d income 61,059 29,934 61,059 ;g,:gg
ental income 8,292 7,943 4’749 4,067
184,831 121,612 123,961 79:379
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA e - droin Gro:pd
6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Month;oonz 0.11
June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021  June 30, 2022  June 30,

The investment income comprises the following:

65,808 32,725

Investment income attributable to shareholder: 6:- ::; g;'%; 58 153 46,654
2 . 1 e . 2

Investment income attributable to policyholder :84,831 121.612 123,961 79,379

31 NET FAIR VALUE LOSS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Net fair value (loss‘) on financial assets at fair (9,061) 4138 (4,757) 5,967

32 OTHER OPERATING INCOME Group Group Group Group

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Profit/ (loss) from sale of property, plant & equ 4,589 - 4,589 2
Bank interest 3,326 593 3,323 589
Exchange gain 5,353 80,715 (4,073) 80,703
Other income 20,783 44,197 8,122 19,546
34,051 125,505 11,961 100,840

33 IMPAIRMENT LOSS Group Group Group Group

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021  June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Impairment on Other receivables

- - (2,173) =
Impairment no longer required on Thills (41) (402) - (45)
Impairment no longer required on placement (4,842) (8,662) - =
Impairment on placement 9,651 6,911 (8,051) 296
Impairment on Thills 16 25 (5) 6
4,784 (2,128) (10,229) 257

34 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Group Group Group Group
6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021  June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Depreciation and amortization charges

103,298 104,957 52,202 53,490
Auditors remuneration 6,954 6,842 3,664 3,421
Directors expenses 30,591 28,648 15,291 15,243
Professional fees 42,694 67,391 20,479 25,880
Bank charges 7,902 5,135 5,862 2,718
Training expenses 8,251 6,299 3,369 2,492
Communication expenses 73,694 63,625 43,963 32,047
Marketing expenses 203,374 226,971 112,247 119,628
Statutory fees 37,735 33,277 18,235 21,525
Repairs and maintenance 32,707 31,893 8,701 15,708
Diesel and electricity 24,474 11,436 15,066 4993
Rent and rates 21,120 48,387 15,427 6, 186
Insur.ance expenses 17,998 10,665 15,694 2 054
Pension and gratuity 28,148 22,260 18,636 11,466
Printing and stationery 5,830 5,659 3,520 3.003
Travelling and accomodation 48,547 32,168 ; ,
L _ dea 22,222 13,177
Other administrative expenses 32,931 24,280 19,629 8,941
726,248 729,893 398,394 341,972

39



SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPA

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

IN

NIES

STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022 (CONT'D)

THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA
Group Group

Group Group
ST 6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Interest on Daewoo loan - 0 g
Exchange difference on Daewoo loan : 0
Restructuring fees on Daewoo loan - - - - s -

36

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(Loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividing the (loss)/profit attributabl

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period.
Group Group Group Group

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

e to equity holders of the Group by the

(Loss)/Profit attributable to the equity holders 36,055 (75,977) (41,269) 256,032
Totfal number of ordinary shares of 50k each in issue 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in ,

issue (thousands)

: . 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800
Bflsrc (loss)/earnings per share (kobo per share) 0.6 (1.3) ’ ,(0 7) 5’810,:3103
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share (kobo per share) 0.6 (1.3) (0.7) 4.4
40
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ERIOD ENDED 3U JLHEEs =
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE P

F NIGERIAN NAIRA
(CONT'D) IN THOUSANDS O ——

3 Months ended
June 30: 2021

Company Company

Company ded 3 Months ended

37 NET PREMIUM INCOME & Months ended 6 Months en

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022

1,175,515 1,016,096

Gross direct premium written 3,410,134 1"::::‘: gl 20,685
Inward reinsurance premium 51,260 9, ’

: ,503 1,036,981

Gross premium written 3,461,194 3,009,801 1.:(;: i gl
Increase in unearned premijums (998,766) (1,077,808) ' ;
— 1,123,785
Gross Premium income 2,462,628 1,931,993 1;1;:,353) ;263,772)
Less: Reinsurance costs (677,463) (422,532) 582,950 T

Net Premium income 1,785,165 1,509,461 :

38 COMMISSION INCOME L

a
Commission income represents commission received on transactions ceded to reinsurance Comp

Company Company
39 NET CLAIMS EXPENSES Company Company
6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended

June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Claims paid duning the period 610,170 1,228,062 299,623 431,682
Outstanding claims 73,239 534,491 49,360 (476,660)
Total claims and loss adjustment expenses 683,409 1,762,553 348,983 (44,978)
Recoverable from re-insurance, subrogation 131,253 (1,289,394) (26,442) 267,991
and salvees
552,156 473,159 322,541 223,013

40 UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Underwriting expenses can be sub-divided into acquisition and other underwriting expenses. Acquisition expenses are
those incurred in obtaining and renewing insurance contracts. They include commissions or brokerage paid to agents
and brokers and indirect expenses. Other underwriting expenses are those incurred in servicing existing policies. These
include processing costs. preparation of statistics and reports and other incidental costs attributable to maintenance.
Company Company Company Company
6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021

Acquisition costs 491,047 448,156 266,526 177,260

Other underwriting expenses 94,552 90,143 45,156 53,192

Total underwriting expenses 585,599 538,299 311,682 230,452
41 NET INCOME FROM NON-INSURANCE COMPAN Company Company Company Company

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021

EA Capital Management Limited -
Sunu Health Limited -

12 INVESTMENT INCOME Company Company Company Company
6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022  Jupe 30, 2021

Cash and cash equivalents interest income 107,117 76,744 53,022 441
wadeqd income 57,967 26,822 57’967 26,02;
Rental income 3,003 3,900 3,053 1,950
) )
170,087 107,466 114,042 72,144
)
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SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC AND ITS SU

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FO

(CONT'D) IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA

BSIDIARY COMPANIES

2
R THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 202

Company Company
ths ended 3 Months ended
2022 June 30, 2021

Company
nded 3 Mon!
June 30,

Company
6 Months ended 6 Months @
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

The investment income comprises the following:

Investment income attributable to shareholders

Investment income attributable to policyholders

43 NET FAIR VALUE LOSS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Net fair value (loss) on financial assets at fair value

44 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

62,970 30,722 g;.ggg ii,?g:
107,117 76,744 . L
170,087 107,466 114,042 72,144

(2,791) 307 1,075 2,040

Company Company Company Company

Months ended 3 Months ended

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021

Profit/ (loss) from sale of property, plant & equipment 4,274 549 4,274 551
Bank interest 1 - 9 ?
Exchange gain 5,353 80,715 (4,073) 80,703
Other income 20,754 44,185 12,632 19,538
30,392 125,449 12,842 100,792
45 IMPAIRMENT LOSS Company Company Company Company

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022  June 30, 2021  June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Impairment on Other receivables - - 2,173 -
Impairment no longer required on Tbills (41) (357) - z
Impairment no longer required on placement (4,842) (8,396) - -
Impairment on placement 9,650 6,485 7,816 303
Impairment on Tbills 16 25 5 6
4,783 (2,243) 9,994 309
46 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Company Company Company Company

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended

June 30, 2022

June 30, 2021

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Depreciation and amortization charges

73,145

Y ; 78,550 36,932
Auditors remuneration ’ 40,336
Directors expenses 4,390 4,263 2,250 2,132
Professional fees 19,723 19,197 9,858 10,517
Bank char b 63,138 ¥
ges 5,959 g 17,743 23,854
Training expenses 5 3,975 4,715 2,212
Communication expenses 69,222 3,208 2,671 1,072
Exchange loss ) 57,762 43,263 28,873
Marketing expenses . -
195,718 a0
Statt{tory fees 30.252 2(2)2;33 117,477 103,651
Repairs and maintenance 2 257 9 1418 14,575
'l::;s:el acr;d electricity 14,531 82?% ) 9,435
and rates ’ )
Insurance expenses 8,928 45,654 g,gg‘; gl
Pension and gratuity 3,007 4,343 2'723 g
Pnnting and stationery 17,331 13,503 9'12 4 2,068
Trave!hng and accomodation b i T4lR ’927 o
Branding 46,190 28,747 29,763 o
Other administrative expenses 20 1;78 !_ 15,053
: 21,933 83 '
,342
578,190 603,831 325,279 2230,872
. 1,405




SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERI

A PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

TEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

ONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STA

NOTES TO THEC
(CONT'D) IN THOUSANDS OF NIGERIAN NAIRA
Company
Company Company Company
47 FHRER SRS 6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3 Months ended 3 Months ended
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Interest on Daewoo loan - 0 £ g
Exchange difference on Daewoo loan . 0 i
Restructuring fees on Daewoo loan . : “ - =
& 0 -

48

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
ng the (loss)/profit attributable to equity
period.

umber of ordinary shares in issue during the
Company

Company Company
Months ended 3 Months ended

June 30, 2021

(Loss)/earnings per share is calculated by dividi

holders of the Group by the weighted average n
Company

6 Months ended 6 Months ended 3

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022
(Loss)/Profit attributable to the equity (7,334) (168,856) 64,085 188,328
Total number of ordinary shares of 50k 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800
Weighted average number of ordinary 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800 5,810,800
Basic (loss)/earnings per share (kobo per s (0.1) (2.9) 1.1 T 3.2
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share (kobo pel (0.1) (2.9) 1:1 3-2
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29 July, 2022

The Director General

Securities & Exchange Commission

SEC Towers

Plot 272, Samuel Adesujo Ademulegun Street
Central Business District

Abuja

Dear Sir,

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2'° QUARTER 2022

The above subject refers.

Please find attached Interim Financial Statements of SUNU Assurances Nigeria Plc. for the
period ended 30" June 2022.

Also attached is our Statement of Corporate responsibility for your due attention.
Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

For: SUNU ASSURANCES NIGERIA PLC

THEO IYIL

Deputy Chief Finance Officer

SUNU Place Piot 11§6l;NhU feSiransag Nigeria Plc....
P.O Box 1514, Mari t 2196 Bishop Oluwole Street, Off Akin Ad -
: | na, Lagos - Tel: 234-1-2802012 - Email: nigena@su?i?;;‘;agggﬁ%atl’sl_and, Lagos.
"- Kyari Abba Bukar (Chairman, Independent Director), Mr. Samuel O, Directors i ebsite: www.sunu-group.com

izir Aj bodu ing Di
Ms. Tanzir. Alala (Il.\dapendem Director k%Ar. AdLManaglng Director/CEQ), Mr. Phillipe Ayiv
” o leke Hassan (Exent e Mo cbn -r__n._yzA 2",,M_!' MOhﬂmed Bah, Mr. Karim-Franck Dione



STATEMENT OF CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

ted accounts.

For the Company's second quarter 2022 unaudi
d Securities Act, 2007, the

nce with the provision of Section 60(2) of the Investment an
Officer, hereby take responsibility for the prepa
port, we state hereby that we have

In accorda
Directors jointly with the Chief Financial ration and

presentation of the financial report, and having reviewed the re

discharged our responsibilities and state hereunder:

a. That in our opinion, the reports does not contain

any untrue statement of material facts

Does not omit to state any material fact, which would make the financial statement

misleading in the light of the circumstances under which the statements were made.

b. That based on our knowledge; the financial statements and other financial information

included in the report fairly present in all material respects, the financial conditions and

result of operation of the Company as of and for the periods presented in the report.

That we are responsible, jointly with the Board of Directors of the Company, for
Establishing and maintaining internal controls

Evaluated, together with our External Auditors, the effectiveness of the internal controls
thus established as of date with 90 days prior to this report and

ii. We have presented in the report, our conclusions about the effectiveness of these internal
controls based on our evaluation as of date.

d. That we have disclosed to the Auditors of the Company and the Audit Committee:



That there are no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which would adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and

report financial information or data.

That there are no fraud, whether or not material, that involved management or other

employees who have significant role in the Company’s internal controls,

lll.  That there are no significant changes in internal controls or other facts that could

significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of evaluation.

Managing Director/CEO Chief Financial'‘Officer.

Dated this day 28" July, 2022



